
ATTACHMENT A 

 

To: Mayor and Council City Council Date: November 15,2017 

  
From: Penny Parrella 

Executive Assistant to the City Council 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS- CITY COUNCIL APPOINTEES 

 
 
 

 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for an appointment to the 
Village Planning Committees.  
 

 
Deer Valley Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilmember Thelda Williams recommend the following appointment: 
 
Ann O’Brien 
Ms. O’Brien works for Sunbelt Business Brokers and is a resident of District 1. She will 
serve a full term to expire on November 19, 2019. 
 
 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 


